Brittany Bhulai Ph. 4072763561 Brittany.Bhulai@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am currently self-employed as a content creator for Brittany Bhulai Media L.L.C. I specialize in providing clients with videography, photography and written content. I recently graduated from The King's College located in Manhattan, New York with a bachelor's degree in Journalism, Culture and Society. Prior to launching my own business, I worked in the field as a journalist for media outlets such as the New York Daily News. In addition, I have held editorial positions with college newspapers while pursuing my higher education in mass communications.

Skills

- Proficient in Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe Lightroom Classic, Google Workspace, social media platforms.
- Copywriting, editing, photography, videography.
- Exceptional leadership & team building skills. Deadline oriented & goal oriented.

Experience

<u>Founder/CEO of Brittany Bhulai Media L.L.C</u> (Current)

- Overseas all company operations such as community outreach, booking keeping, marketing through social media, and managing company finances.
- Directs, shoots and edits all video and photos to client satisfaction using Adobe Creative Suite.

City Editor, Empire State Tribune (2020-22)

- Provided coverage for stories happening in the heart of NYC.
- Assigned stories to writers, adhere to deadlines, edited articles and attended weekly meetings.

Reporter, New York Daily News & Nona Media (2016-19)

- Responsible for pitching new story ideas to editors.
- Gathered and verified factual information through interview, observation and research.
- Reported on news stories and wrote articles while adhering to strict deadlines.
- Documented news stories through social media and photography.

Food Blogger, Tasty Chomps' Orlando Food Blog (2018-19)

- Attended social events such as food tastings and restaurant openings.
- Obtained content through interviewing, note taking and photography.
- Created blog posts using documented content through Wordpress.

Fisher House Media Productions Coordinator, Orlando VA Medical Center (2018)

- Worked with computer software to maintain Fisher House TV Channel.
- Provided media coverage of Fisher House events.
- Worked with VA medical staff to obtain content.

Editor-in-Chief, Valencia College Newspaper & Lake Nona High School Yearbook (2013-15) (2017) Orlando

- Prepared, rewrote and edited copy to improve readability and supervised others who did this.
- Reviewed and approved proofs submitted prior to publication production.
- Oversaw publication production, including artwork, layout, and printing. Ensured adherence to deadlines and budget requirements.

Education

• The King's College (BA in Journalism Culture & Society) 2022

NYC

NYC & Orlando

NYC & Orlando

Orlando

Orlando